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Bldg. 02

A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the Indiana 

State Department of Health in accordance 

with 42 CFR 483.470(j)

Survey Date:  05/19/15

Facility Number:  000688

Provider Number:  15G679

AIM Number:  100234470

At this Life Safety Code survey, Logan 

Community Resources Inc. was found 

not in compliance with Requirements for 

Participation in Medicaid, 42 CFR 

Subpart 483.470(j), Life Safety from Fire 

and the 2000 edition of the National Fire 

Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life 

Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 32, New 

Residential Board and Care Occupancies.

This one story facility with a partial 

basement was determined to be 

sprinklered.  The facility has a fire alarm 

system with smoke detection in the 

sleeping rooms, in common living areas 

and in the basement.  The facility has a 

capacity of 8 and had a census of 8 at the 

time of this survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty 
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Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101A, 

Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, 

Chapter 6, rated the facility Slow with an 

E-Score of 2.16. 

 

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Utilities comply with Section 9.1.     32.2.5.1, 

33.2.5.1

K S046

 

Bldg. 02

Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 multiplug 

adapter was not used as a substitute for 

fixed wiring.  LSC 9.1.2 requires 

electrical wiring and equipment to 

comply with NFPA 70, National 

Electrical Code, 1999 Edition.  NFPA 70, 

Article 400-8 requires unless specifically 

permitted, flexible cords and cables shall 

not be used as a substitute for fixed 

wiring of a structure.  This deficient 

practice could affect facility staff.

Findings include:

Based on an observation with the 

Program Coordinator on 05/19/2015 at 

10:50 a.m., a multiplug adapter was 

located in the laundry room. A washer 

and dryer were plugged into the 

multiplug adapter. Based on interview at 

the time of observation, the multiplug 

adapter was acknowledged by the 

K S046  

Multi-plug adapters will not be 

utilized as a substitute for fixed 

wiring.  Maintenance staff have 

removed the multi-plug adapter and 

the washer and dryer are plugged in 

directly to the wall outlet. Staff will 

receive training that clarifies no use 

of multi-plug adapters.

  

In the future, announced and 

unannounced visits/inspections to 

the home by the Director of 

Maintenance and Housekeeping, 

maintenance staff, Director of 

Quality Assurance, and Director of 

Residential Services will include a 

check on electrical equipment 

paying attention to electrical outlets 

to ensure no use of multi-plug 

outlets.

  

Persons Responsible: Director of 

Maintenance and Housekeeping, 

Director of Quality Assurance and 

Director of Residential Services
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Program Coordinator.

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

PROMPT

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7 and initiates the fire alarm 

system in accordance with 32.2.3.4.1, 

32.2.3.5.2.  The adequacy of the water 

supply is documented to the authority having 

jurisdiction.

Exception No. 1: In prompt evacuation 

facilities, an automatic sprinkler system in 

accordance with NFPA 13D, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in One 

and Two Family Dwellings and 

Manufactured Homes, is permitted.  

Facilities with more than eight residents are 

permitted.  Facilities with more than eight 

residents are treated as two-family dwellings 

with regard to water supply.  Additionally, 

entrance foyers are sprinklered.

Exception No. 2: Not applicable

Exception No. 3: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities where an 

automatic sprinkler system is in accordance 

with NFPA 13, Standard for the Installation 

of Sprinkler Systems, automatic sprinklers 

are not required in closets not exceeding 24 

sq. ft and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq. 

ft., provided that such spaces are finished 

with lath and plaster or material providing a 

15 minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 4: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities up to and 

K S056
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including four stories in height, systems in 

accordance with NFPA 13R, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in 

Residential Occupancies up to an Including 

Four Stories in Height, are permitted.

Exception No. 5: Not applicable

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

SLOW

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7 and initiates the fire alarm 

system in accordance with 32.2.3.4.1.  The 

adequacy of the water supply is documented 

to the authority having jurisdiction.

Exception No. 2: In slow and impractical 

evacuation capability facilities, an automatic 

sprinkler system in accordance with NFPA 

13D, Standard for the Installation of 

Sprinkler Systems in One and Two Family 

Dwellings and Manufactured Homes, with a  

30 minute water supply, is permitted.  All 

habitable areas and closets are sprinklered. 

Facilities with more than eight residents are 

treated as two family dwellings with regard 

to water supply.

Exception No. 3: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities where an 

automatic sprinkler system is in accordance 

with NFPA 13, Standard for the Installation 

of Sprinkler Systems, automatic sprinklers 

are not required in closets not exceeding 24 

sq. ft. and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 

sq. ft., provided that such spaces are 

finished with lath and plaster or material 
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providing a 15 minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 4: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities up to and 

including four stories in height, systems in 

accordance with NFPA 13R, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in 

Residential Occupancies up to and Including 

Four Stories in Height, are permitted.

Exception No. 5: Not Applicable

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 32.2.3.5.5.

MPRACTICAL

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7 and shall initiate the fire alarm 

system in accordance with 32.2.3.4.1.  The 

adequacy of the water supply isdocumented 

to the authority having jurisdiction.     

32.2.3.5.2.

Exception No. 1: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 2: In slow and impractical 

evacuation capability facilities, an automatic 

sprinkler system in accordance with NFPA 

13D, Standard for the Installation of 

Sprinkler system in One and Two Family 

Dwellings and Manufactured Homes, with a 

30 minute water supply, is permitted.  All 

habitable areas and closets are sprinklered. 

Facilities with more than eight residents are 

treated as two family dwellings with regard 

to water supply.

Exception No. 3: Not Applicable.
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Exception No. 4: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 5: In impractical evacuation 

capability facilities up to and including four 

stores in height, systems in accordance with 

NFPA 13R, Standard for the Installation of 

Sprinkler Systems in Residential 

Occupancies up to and Including Four 

Stores in Height, are permitted. All habitable 

areas and closets are sprinklered.

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 sprinkler 

systems was continuously maintained in 

reliable operating condition and inspected 

and tested periodically.  NFPA 25, 2-3.2 

requires gauges shall be replaced every 5 

years or tested every 5 years by 

comparison with a calibrated gauge.  

Gauges not accurate to within 3 percent 

of the full scale shall be recalibrated or 

replaced.  This deficient practice affects 

all occupants in the facility including 

staff, visitors and clients.

Findings include:

Based on observation with the Program 

Coordinator at 10:46 a.m. on 05/19/2015, 

the sprinkler system located in the 

sprinkler riser closet had a pressure gauge 

with a date indicating the gauge was 

manufactured in 2009.  Based on 

K S056  

The sprinkler pressure gauge has 

been replaced. 

  

In the future, the sprinkler pressure 

gauge will be replaced every 5 

years.  The Director of Maintenance 

and Housekeeping will track the 

sprinkler pressure gauge 

replacement in conjunction with the 

fire protection company that 

inspects and services the sprinkler 

systems in effort to ensure timely 

replacement and/or appropriate 

tested calibration.

  

Person Responsible: Director of 

Maintenance and Housekeeping
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interview at the time of observation, the 

Program Coordinator acknowledged the 

gauge was manufactured in 2009.

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Where a required automatic sprinkler 

system is out of service for more than 4 

hours in a 24-hour period, the authority 

having jurisdiction shall be notified, and the 

building shall be evacuated or an approved 

fire watch system be provided for all parties 

left unprotected by the shutdown until the 

sprinkler system has been returned to 

service.     9.7.6.1

K S154
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Based on record review and interview, 

the facility failed to protect 8 of 8 clients 

by providing a written policy containing 

procedures to be followed in the event 

the sprinkler system has to be placed out 

of service for 4 hours or more in a 24 

hour period in accordance with LSC, 

Section 9.7.6.1.  This deficient practice 

could affect all clients.

Findings include:

Based on record review of the "Failure of 

Automatic Sprinkler System" with the 

Program Coordinator on 05/19/2015 at 

11:03 a.m., the facility had a written 

policy and procedure for an impaired 

sprinkler system. The policy did not 

include notifying the local fire 

K S154  

The “Failure of Automatic Sprinkler 

System” policy will be revised to 

contain the information that the 

local fire department will be 

contacted if the sprinkler system 

becomes impaired.

  

In the future, the “Failure of the 

Automatic Sprinkler System” policy 

will be kept up to date and current 

with all necessary components 

including, but not limited to 

notifying all the authorities that 

have jurisdiction pertaining to 

impaired sprinkler systems.

  

Person Responsible: Director of 

Quality Assurance
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department. Based on interview with the 

Program Coordinator at the time of 

record review, she acknowledged the 

procedure did not indicate the facility 

shall contact the local fire department.

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Where a required fire alarm system is out of 

service for more than 4 hours in a 24-hour 

period, the authority having jurisdiction shall 

be notified, and the building shall be 

evacuated or an approved fire

watch shall be provided for all parties left 

unprotected by the shutdown until the fire 

alarm system has been returned to service.     

9.6.1.8

K S155
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Based on record review and interview, 

the facility failed to protect 8 of 8 clients 

by providing a written policy containing 

procedures to be followed in the event 

the fire alarm system has to be placed out 

of service for 4 hours or more in a 24 

hour period in accordance with LSC, 

Section 9.6.1.8.  This deficient practice 

could affect all clients.

Findings include:

Based on record review of the "Failure of 

Fire Alarm System" with the Program 

Coordinator on 05/19/2015 at 11:03 a.m., 

the facility had a written policy and 

procedure for an impaired fire alarm 

system. The policy did not include 

K S155  

The “Failure of Fire Alarm System” 

policy will be revised to contain the 

information that the local fire 

department will be contacted if the 

fire alarm system becomes impaired.

  

In the future, the “Failure of the Fire 

Alarm System” policy will be kept up 

to date and current with all 

necessary components including, 

but not limited to notifying all the 

authorities that have jurisdiction 

pertaining to impaired Fire Alarm 

systems.

  

Person Responsible: Director of 

Quality Assurance
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notifying the local fire department. Based 

on interview with the Program 

Coordinator at the time of record review, 

she acknowledged the procedure did not 

indicate the facility shall contact the local 

fire department.
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